
MISSION STATEMENT: TO PROVIDE A SAFE, HEAITHFUI AND SOUND ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT,
PROGRESSIVELY ENHANCING OUR QUALITY OF IIFE

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

CIW COUNCIL - CIW OF ONTARIO, OREGON

Monoav, OcrosEn IO,2OL6,7:00 p.rvr., M.T.

Pursuant to the Public Meetings Laws and Rules within the Oregon Revised Statutes, the City Council hasthe authority, ability, and standingtotake action on any item
on the Agenda, or add items to the Agenda, during the Study Session or Regular Meetin& as long as all public meeting requirements have been met.

Cellro Onorn
Roll Call: Norm Crume _ Tessa Winebarger _ Charlotte Fugate _ Marty Justus _

Larry Tuttle _ Betty Carter _ Mayor Ron Verini _

PTEDGE oF AttEGtANCE

This Agenda was posted on Friday, October 7, 2016. Copies of the Agenda are available at City Hall and on the city's website at
www.ontariooreRon.org.

MoTIoil To ADoPTTHE AGENDA

PUBIIC COMMENTS: Citizens may address the Council; however, Council may not be able to provide an immediate answer or
response. Out of respect to the Council and others in attendance, please limit your comment to three (3) minutes. Please state your
name and city of residence for the record.

Consem Aerroa: Monor Acmoil AppRovtilc Comerr AGenDA ITEMS

A) Minutesof Regular Meeting of O9|I9/20L6 ....... I-4
B) Proposed Meeting Schedule: November ,20t6 . . . . . S-7
C) Approval oftheBills .......8

6) PRESEiTTATION: [PowerPoint] Transportation Package - Representative Cliff Bentz

NEw BusrnEss

A) Bid Award for Special Inspections [Moteriols Testing & lnspection (MTt)] and Services During Construction
[Murroy, Smith &Associotes (MSA)]: WaterTreatment PlantConstruction Services ....... 70-22

CoRRESPoNDEICE, CoMMEf{Ts aro Ex-OrRclo REpoRTs

ADJoURN

The CiA Council mov recess/odiourn to Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2) as follows: (o) Emptoyment of public Ofiicers, Employees, or
Agents; (b) Discipline of Public officers, Employees, ond Agents; (d) Lobor Negotiotions; (e) Reot prowrty Tronsoctions; (f) Exempt pubtic
Records; (g) Trade Negotidtions; (h) Litigotion [Current ot potentiol]/Consutt with Legot Counsel; (i) performance Evaluotion of pubtic Officers and
Employees; (j) Trdde Negotiotions; ond/or (l) Lobor Negotiotions.

workint day priorto the need forseryices and everv reasonable effort to accommodate the need will be made.

1)

2l

3)

4l

s)

7l

8l

el



City of Ontario 444 SW 4th Street Ontario, OR 97914

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

September t9,20t:6

The regular meeting of the Ontario City Council was called to order by Mayor Ronald Verini at 7:00 p.m. on
Monday, September L9, 2OL6, in the Council Chambers of City Hall. Council members present were Ronald
Verini, Norm Crume, Betty Carter, Marty Justus, Larry Tuttle, and Charlotte Fugate. Tessa Winebarger was
excused.

Members of staff present were Adam Brown, Marcy Siriwardene, Cal Kunz, Kari Ott, Dan Cummings, Betsy
Roberts, and Larry Sullivan.

The meeting was recorded and copies are available at City Hall.

Councilor Fugate led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Following the work session of September 15th, the Agenda was modified:
6) Deoartment Head Update:

(A) Fire Department Quarterly Report/Al Higinbotham: Removed; Completed at w/s
(B) Public Works Annual Report/Cliff Leeper: Removed; Completed at w/s

9) Hand Outs/Discussion ltems:
(A) - (F) - Removed/Completed at w/s

The agenda order had been renumbered to reflect changes.

Charlotte Fugate moved, seconded by Betty Carter, to adopt the Agenda as amended. Roll call vote: Crume-yes;
Winebarger-ou! Carter-yes; Justus-yes; Tuttle-yes; Fugate-yes; Verini-yes. Motion carried 6/0h.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Casey Walker, Adrian, spoke on his running as a write-in for the position of Malheur County Sheriff. He
determined four years ago that this would be the time to move on it. There were some things that he had
wanted to change for a while. Previously, there had been lawsuits between the two other candidates, and he
didn't want to be involved in that, so he had not run. Since then, some things had happened that he didn't agree
with, and he felt it was time now, so he decided to do a write-in campaign. He was on an 18-year career term,
with seven years until he was eligible for retirement. With some of the things going on, he believed it was worth
the risk of everything to get some things changed. There were some things that he believed were important.
Number one, he wanted to get to a 24-hour coverage, and they could do that with the manpower they currently
had on staff. Currently, there was no coverage between 3:00-7:00 a.m., and he wanted to get that covered. He
also wanted to get involved with the schools and the kids, as they were the future, so there would be a big push
for that. He wanted to work closely with the local agencies, such as Ontario, Nyssa, the State Police, and he had a
lot of those guys in his corner. He was excited for that, and there was definitely a need for it. This was not an
agency or an area that could be self-sustaining as one agency, so it was mandatory that they work together. They
were not working together right now. He wanted that to change. He had a good relationship with the guys and
some of the gals that worked in law enforcement, so it would definitely be a positive thing. He reiterated that
this was a write-in campaign, so people had to literally write his name down on the ballot. This was a major risk

Ontario City Council Meeting Minutes: September 19, 2016 Page 1



City of Ontario 444 SW 4th Street Ontario, OR 97914

for him, but it was worth it. He was excited to be getting flyers and banners out in the community. He had just
wanted to share with the Council what had been going on. He encouraged the Council to ask him questions, any
time.

Councilor Fugate asked what the challenges were that he was talking about.

Mr. Walker explained a few big things going down in his office, he felt, were that the citizens were held
accountable for what they did, and there wasn't a lot of accountability in his office. That was a big challenge. lt
didn't matter who you were, or what you represented, there had to be accountability. People in his office
screwed up, too, and it just seemed like there were times when things were swept under the rug. He was not
there to grind an axe, and he really enjoyed his career, but he thought there could be some positive changes. He
was coaching a new person right now, and he saw where he had questions, and he wondered about some of the
answers. That was one of the biggest challenges. There were also some things that happened, that shouldn't
have happened, and he wanted to change that.

CONSENTAGENDA

Norm Crume moved, seconded by Charlotte Fugate, to adopt Consent Agenda items A) Minutes of Regular
Meeting of September 6,20L6; and ltem B) Approval of the Bills.

Councilor Fugate asked ifthe changes she had asked about at the Study Session had been addressed.

Adam Brown, City Manager, stated the minutes had been updated and would reflect her requested changes on
the permanent record.

Roll call vote: Crume-yes; Winebarger-yes; Carter-yes; Justus-yes; Tuttle-yes; Fugate-yes; Verini-yes. Motion
carried6l0i1.

orD BusrNEss

Meeting Schedule
Adam Brown, City Manager, indicated there were no changes.

Betty Carter moved, seconded by Larry Tuttle, to approve the new meeting schedule proposed by the City
Manager. Roll call vote: Crume-yes; Winebarger-ou! Carter-yes; Justus-yes; Tuttle-yes; Fugate-yes; Verini-yes.
Motion carried 6/0/t.

NEW BUSINESS

NPDES Permit - Phase 2

Betsy Roberts, City Engineer, presented. She indicated she had made some requested changes to the report
following the Study Session. On Page 1, she had removed the word "implementing" a sample plan, and changed
it to "developing" a sample plan. Other changes included a more enhanced description of different elements of
the project.

The City of Ontario's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit (NPDES) Permit was extended
administratively beginning in 2009 by the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). The City was now
ready to enter into Phase 2 of the permit negotiation process. Those negotiations included extending the efforts
of Paul Woods of the Woods Consulting Group and additional CH2M staff to springboard off the efforts of the
Phase 1 work and begin Phase 2.

Phase 2 efforts generally included: a) lmplementing a sampling plan; b) Engaging in the Facility Plan; c) Beginning
investigation into steps for a Variance; d) Initiating dialogue on the Intake Credit system; e) Engaging with the

Ontario City Council Meeting Minutes: September 19, 2015 Page2



City of Ontario 444 SW 4th Street Ontario, OR 97914
DEQ regarding their recently proposed modified schedule; and f) Forming a plan for political support.

At the Jufy 1.8, 2OL6, City Council meeting, the Council approved Phase 1, including hiring Paul Woods of Woods
Consulting Group and additional CH2M staff to begin the process of assisting the City in negotiations with the
DEQ.

Historical information regarding Phase 1 stated that because the city discharged its treated effluent from the
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) to the Snake River through the fall and winter, the city was required to
have an NPDES permit. Administrative extension of the permit was very common and was a means for the DEQ

to extend an existing permit under its current requirements until the DEQ had time to renegotiate a new permit.
Typically, over time, new effluent quality standards would become more restrictive. Those new limits were what
the DEQ wished to incorporate into the city's new permit.

In Ontario's case, there were several increased restrictions or limitations on wastewater quality. The most
significant limitation was the lowering of the allowable inorganic arsenic level in the effluent stream. This was

especially difficult for Ontario and other communities in the area because of the high background levels of
inorganic arsenic that occurred naturally. For example, the background level of inorganic arsenic in the Snake

River at the city's Water Treatment Plant (WTP) intake was approximately 4 ug/|, but the new allowable limit for
discharge was 2.1 ugl|.

Recognizing these challenges, the DEQ developed a White Paper specifically for Ontario that described the
process the city would take if interested in attaining a Variance for the city's permit from the current constituent
limits.

The task orders included the effort to review the validity of the process described, understand the pros, cons,
and potential pitfalls, and to develop a path forward acceptable to both the city and the DEQ.

With regard to the current Phase 2 issue, some city staff, along with Paul Woods and CH2M staff, met with the
DEQ as part of Phase 1 and were now prepared to move into Phase 2. Phase 1 included an initial meeting with
DEQ to develop a working relationship with the DEQ team and to discuss expectations and next steps. Following
the meeting, the city team developed a list of activities necessary for completion in order to draft a

comprehensive permit. That plan and schedule were shared with the DEQ and an initial response was received
from the DEQ. Phase 2 activities included engaging in the identified activities generally over the next six months.

The City Council approved a 5150,000 budget for this current fiscal year to conduct NPDES permit negotiations.
This activity would fall under that budget. Costs for both Phase 1 and Phase 2 of the project were identified in
the below chart.

ActiviW Budget

Council NPDES Budget

Less - Phase 1 Permit Activities

Less - Phase 2 Permit Activities

Less - Sampline Plan

$ rso,ooo

s 7,315

s 40,000

TBD

Remaining Budget S ro2,68s

Norm Crume moved, seconded by Marty Justus, that the City Council authorize CH2M and Woods Group
Consulting to conduct Phase 2 of the City of Ontario NPDES Permit process. No vote.

Councilor Tuttle asked when Adam Brown had received the corrected hand out.

Ontario City Council Meeting Minutes: September 19, 2016 Page 3



City of Ontario 444 SW 4th Street Ontario, OR 97914

Mr. Brown stated he had received the first draft on Sunday. He made some revisions that morning, and Ms.
Roberts had gotten it back to him quickly. Ms. Roberts had included even more detail after that, and he had
forwarded the document to Council right after that.

Councilor Tuttle stated it would have been nice to be able to read the document before they sat down in the
meeting and had it handed to them.

Mr. Brown agreed. That was one of the difficult things about the turn-around time between Thursday and
Monday. Ms. Roberts had worked on it over the week-end, and it was wrapped up just that morning.

[Retyped Motion]
Norm Crume moved, seconded by Marty Justus, that the City Council authorize CH2M and Woods Group
Consulting to conduct Phase 2 of the City of Ontario NPDES Permit process. Roll call vote: Crume-yes; Councilor
Winebarger-out; Carter-yes; Justus-yes; Tuttle-yes; Fugate-yes; Verini-yes. Motion carried 6/0/t.

CORRESPONDENCE, COMMENTS AND EX-OFFICIO REPORTS

Councilor Crume informed the Council that he had written a letter concerning the NPDES permit and that he had
a copy of it if anyone would want to see it.

ADJOURN

Norm Crume moved, seconded by Betty Carter, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll call vote: Crume-yes;
Winebarger-out; Carter-yes; Justus-yes; Tuttle-yes; Fugate-yes; Verini-yes. Motion carried 6/0/!.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Ronald Verini, Mayor Tori Barnett, MMC, City Recorder

Ontario City Council Meeting Minutes: September t9,2016 Page 4



To:

Fnou:

SusJrqr:

Dare:

Acrnoe Rrponr
October 10, 2016

Moyor ond City Council

Adom J. Brown, City Monoger

PROPOSED COUNCIT AAEETING SCHEDUIE: NOVEi,IBER, 2O1 6

October 3,2016

Summlnv:
Attached is the following document:

o Proposed November Calendar: Council Meetings

Action is needed to approve the proposed City Council meeting schedule forNovember,20l6.

Pnrvrous CouHcrr Acnor:
0911912016 The City Council was presented with changes to the October meetings list for the

Council, as proposed by the City Manager, and approved the new schedule for
October.2016.

Blcrenouro:
In an effort to become more streamlined and effrcient, the City Manager has proposed a modified
meetings list for Council meetings. The new schedule would also modifu the timeframe for
submitting reports for inclusion in the packet.

Cunnenr Srrunnoru:
The City Council currently meets the first and third Monday of each month, with a study session for
each meeting conducted on the preceding Thursday. Any comments, suggestions, or corrections to
information or documentation provided at the study session should be dealt with for the following
Monday evening meeting. This rapid turn-around does not give staff time to sufficiently, correctly,
and thoroughly, reply to any changes, in order to remit to Council in a timely fashion.

The Council approved the modified calendar for October, 20l6,which reflects the elimination of one
study session, and moved the Council meetings to the 2od and 3'd Monday ofthe month. The second
Council meeting [October 17] will only be conducted should there be time-sensitive material
involved, or carry forward from the first Council meeting, which needs to be completed. Regardless,
no second study session will be held.



The proposed schedule [attachedJ reflects one study session on Thursday, November 3d, with the
Cormcil meeting on Monday, November 76, and a second Council meeting, if necessary, on
November 14fr. We recommend approving a schedule month to month rmtil the new Council is
seated in January.

RrcomnmDAilol{:
The CityManagerrecommendsthe Council approvetheproposedNovembermeetings calendarfor
the City Council.

e



q)

fc
Os
u(/)
CD
C

+
,al

O

()
.cg
L
()
r)
Z
c
al
U1
/1
a
a)

n_

€rot C\,1

C>.oE'A
EO O t\ t

<f, u, .r-, c{

\O6.)0
cqo.st('

rf) c! o\o(\rs|

: O) : o)F

-.gg =.9Eg F R

l-
C)

_o
E
C)

o
Z
]f
()
(t)
o
o-
ot--
o_



BILLS FoR PnYMENT

City Council Meeting
September 6,20L6



o
bt)
d

I
ql

c.l

N

s

FI

I

oo
()
o

O

q

U

ii=-i6
9og'q
v)6
szA8:g^

\o

d

@@€

J

o

4(R
otr
YZ

FF

F
u)

k

!*
J.;
,n ,<

OA
>d
(,H
9=t- r-LE
(ttu
Fhxzetr:
F+ !>h!i?^Y?X O

@

cl

i.,:oo\
Ed
-a o\

€)

a)

ec

ru

z
e
9

{)

c)

G

o
E

\
_. tt_

)
-S-

0q,

z
rl)
I

b

.c)

'o;,=)<)
c.l() ! -i-E F E;F-s d f FqF*.s48A- R 6i;8

-E '}4o<)
..3U
5ged"U F uEt



o
o!

N

.:
ON

o

FI

U
o

U

z
9

L

z

H

t1

p
tn

F]K() "X *fr-
-vnA I EsFatl
>r\/1S-i)*.::orvc)=<€

n6)oQQ
i*-oa r)

=g)J=
OA!o 

= H:€
-i ,x ;.F;\J DEO

Ei

(-)

li ^ ^
Eoooootl€€€€@
q'Ooa€€
(rr{'r{-s$s
.,NNNNN

8:::::<^^
UOAOOO

.U
o

t!

U

ii *-ohhhhhntrhnhnna
9nnhhhn
dYYYYYY7)n9n9A9.,NOc.lO(\O
u'A'.A'.r.
*oiioi(oi(

I!
!

€

(-)

;i^^^^

Fhhhh
9o6--q€\o.o\o
g)9$r{'$
..NNNN

8::fl
S-^^^

o

r:i
to

9.]
!a1

U

li^

^EN5N
dY

aijux
oi

N

-;i
o

f

U

N
li 

^
Eh

6Y(r$
.,N
q-i

UO

I

N
$
O

NNNNN
t+tvs
OOOOO

NNNNNN
++**€€

\o \o \o \o

NNNN

oo6ooor
$€
NO
xio r96
N

r_NNNON
r€6$oOq€€r€r*r

N+6Sh+s€N-nO
-onn

Leb r.* 6* P* 5 Z3 t?}!iaH& D

= p=F3F= !a gFF$ffr LitLL: =: qqqqq

V ,'*f*{i= Fr; dddoijH Z'-6'q@'ni; 5< =EEEE.i < - L! ,,r t! Lu IJr a F.) d Ut trl t! t! t!z6 2=zE=E= E2 iiiiij= ELi_. .- Jv ouuuu<: 4d.=aEE* gY t====:r) $<={s{3 ;E SgRRRpn- 3:1:::: 1t-t
E ZZ E i:::::: E HH E iaaAAaf 63 i H;;r-r] f 33 i;****>'! 56 ! =33;aF; ! zE !.dttii{(J < 9 O < VVVVVV U < V L/ c0 UOUUU

a4
o><t
JA

VV

frrll
O vv
Pr

=.YYgrrlJ!o.?aaa
-v u.r).).).u rult!L!q;vvv
-;'i^^^4 X222> Iooo
14 \o \o \o \ovo\o\o\c\

,-vvvv

OON$

Efi!)X5
oooqo'-@

€OONN_,r99rii <r!U L u i.,:O ::iarcol,,A"iOOOOOOOQT€66*O\?On-r@6ghann'tr€Evs-@o9!-!-oo--
c@@@@cotr;:NNn6tr6qo-
-oss+$J96])d--o.SpooOOO2NNNN2r2nAnnvr6?-?OaOOO



N

ql

N

O

o

'l

U
o

E

C)

z
q

I

.q
o

L

g

z
I

NNNNNNNNNNdNNN
v<ssssssssssss

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
* S \t + * * $ S $ sf, * $ + $ $ S.+ $ $ r+ I $ $ s s

O@O-r6-9nrOorrri'o€$n\onr\oo9N\ono€
o o ri -i xi r; oi € a 6i oi ri + d oi6s6@€s6€€f)6NnOh€--NSdhA

o

o

c

r)

ii a ^
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOoO6OOOOmO F-A€\O9-€\O\OF\O9*\O
€€€€€€€rc€@@@€€€€@€€€€@€€@yho(>oo6ooohooho
q qy q q q q q q q q q q q e q y y q q q q q q q s'q;;;; q; i i q;; q;
$ $=t $s$ ss $ svs$ s s.{- \{-rd-sf <t.t$s $$ o ri-QQae\oo oo\ooo .to
N C.l c.l NNo.l cl N N NN Sl N c..l c{ c.l N N Nc.l N N N N c..l ., NO O OO - O OO O OO N O
YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY 9YYY'iYYYYYYYYYYg---o-
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOITOOOOOOOOO-OOOO

O
OrVh€

@N
og

,-6ON-ONn--\OTONN!!9h€-$-hQNrat\^rr\,,ratsV
r 9\t g € r € r I r € € € r I |l.l I r 9r r € r € a NNNNNNNNNNNNN
rO€O€raq-$O$6oro66O'6ONr6€!rrrrrrrrrrrrr
NhI666O6OOh\O6OdI€Or€Oa6O* IO6.a!.ceOOOOOO-O-
$SstS$r+r+gnhonn9€9\O\CrrrF-r€6 !OOOOOc)OO<)OOOO-

F * $ $ $ <t t+ $ r+ r+ d .d- .<f $ -coooooooooooooooooooooooo-urrrrrrrrrrrrr-
OOOOOOOOOOOAOOOOOOOOOOOOO?AAOOOOOOOOOOO€

66600--O-OO66666

OOOO

U.3* F* i6tSiEl'
" i; UiP p: o I- E: t H
,i tsoft>rcEt=lXtEs***********;
ri -l,l -.1 -r J J I J J J J -.r,"r I; t! trl ut Et M! Et s.t u.l ut lrt g.t g] V

--iF l! E- b. lL Ir. lL 9- lJ- I! Ir- F. E F. :i? vvvvvvvcvvvVVuri{ (JUOQUU(J(J(JO(-)(JUJ
d-------------^

F,JJJJJJ..IJJJJJJO
'J)aa AAAAAAAnnaY

^Jp*ppppJppup*9; ??a??????????;tJ UUUUUUUUO()UUUASsssssssssssss;
: a € \o \o \o \o \, \o \o a \o € \o \D =I % \ \ \ \ r)
O^hhhnnhhhhhnOhvF V T-iT-;-;-i--

--ll-l-:-l-l-lse ? iddiiiiEdFFFd:tru L' vSv9v9SVYVVVVU

,.,1
lll

-€O N ia N n - 
i g rod NF4c n€-V i h gN

r I € € \O r \O r \O r \O \O € r I F \O r \O r r \O r I €
rf + tt tt tt tt * lt tt + tt * * lt + {t 1t lt + lt * * * * +
rj.] al t! q.l q.l El lJl trl ql ll.1 l! ul lr.l lr.l gl tJ.l I! |l.1 gt ul |l.1 q.l El q.l sl
J J J Fl J F.l J J F.l Fl F.l J J J Fl Fl J J J J Fl'J J -.1 J
U QU UQ Q UUQ U() OOU O(JOQOOQQ(-) UL)

Hts+H+FHd+ts++H+F+tH+ts+f

OOUUUUQU(JUUQUUOUQO(J(JOUOUU
,.r,r tsJ i J,r J J J ! 'l J ,|l,r J 'l J J J tl J'..1 J I

A A C) A A (n V) A V) Ch A A V) O O (h v7 A U) A (n U) U) (n cJ)

>=>=>>==>B=3>3 >= ===83=3F=J J / J J J J / J JJ * P 
- 

* P J P P* P P & * J

UOO()OOUU(JUUU(JQOUUO(JUQQQOO



o

q.l

N

I

FI

J
o

Q

U

o

"Uo
6

rq-(J

li ^ ^000

HNNa==dYY
(/)-1

l19l9l
EJ.I

NN

oo

q

E;

c{

;i^^
F€€€6@
XYvvrqVc'qqqqqrrr+ooho.,Oo\O€r
=ooET.A;d;:\e90<-uoo

a

o

O

li^

E6i,2 h

r9ca+

o-

N

o

a

EI

o

d

.U
o

I

a

o

r
U

o
d

;
o

trl

(J

r
1i^^
90hnooqNnhcict
Y@OO€€c'qqqqq7)S\tSSS
-c,tNNNC..l
!IYYYYY
E^^
uooooo

\c \o \o \o \o

NNNNN
9949€

ooooo

gOO\=
ijoitooijoP- P99 P9q= q55 q;6c'q g'q q r'q(/) N (' \O\O 7l S
x=J^^J=
U] U-:-: 6JE^t^^E^

€9\O\O

NNNN
-l€€9

9€€9\O

NNNNN
UE€$S

€ni
orNo6<sv

n\on\o€mc\ cl\99q
OiOOAo\ON*-ro

onONre
ro

o

oro6O'r
€$N

Ornr€
no\oroo
Nha\t$Sn€ar€66N
di

OtFF.r': i.\

€ Pr?i-? 9*
- u) p-r.I:!: >?g F33333 -$EE8 322222 AF>--\'-. =-ooHy i7':o.;r'i <FUP:: tFszB =rgr22 

0.Lk
rB E==?33 :22fi- il>>>:: EgHy: B*\=II 16fuA: E;;Jge tQQ;94 * B;i[ii * F?3ii tss E 9sssss E i99.-N

J=+yd\o\o\o\o\oydh€
!? > h R :E =5--- 

o -i oo
E Ee t 433333 E EBB

tJ) >>= * u)u) &UJY

e hhas 1 dE g
e FF.i!)- * 66 ezr-?q9d fr rr lr
EH55gI E ** 2EgEEEEi = 2H\ 

5EgExxEE =t 9Fb Pf;rE++ff{ zA is{:6N
g Rscsg$ g gF E ?ee € E;
g EHHHHH s i5 s xHP I E;

OeO€Oh01ooonoFoooo@No6$gN\OOOF\Oo$t-F- 6NN$NN€

L€qarr!@L6sU\oiiij<CAUOijOoFNhhO€OrrO=OtO--O!6hlNN!-lnnECY'OOEsfst*+t!Crr-66E$E@€A-g9EhhhhhEr€gRRNXX 9S 9AS 9? S6 9fr3333 gKK

o

z
I

o

O

o
.qr
q
il

q

z



$
o
0t)

N

N

g

F]

-*
o

(-)

o

I

U

I!

U

o

o

U

o

.U
o
€

()

F

:i^^

Q66
9€€@@€c'qqqqq(/]N\f,slVS
.,ONNNCI
8::::ft^^

a

o

(J

o

o
6

O

6

a

(J

o

d

.U
o

(J

<'
li ^
:Y
!th
qe
vtsr!9Yo-

N

::
onhhnhno
90hhhhhOqh6h6h6commmmooo
)ad=

f 9Y9999 S7l\tS$$$SU)
r919!9!t!9!9I :zB:::::: 8
=6-E r)

\o \o \o \o \o \o

NNNNNN
9E\Ortst+

noo\oN9N
qqo\
E $ E <a <ra D

c'-+68\O\Om-ooo*F \\tr,.€€€u L 9999 ';If:SSS iiooo6nh99€o
-oooE

=+tr-NNNNtr--tr99 g=++++ 9ZZ=z=z I

\o \D \o \o \D

NNNNN
€ts+t
ooooo

onnhooiuogNNN9OA6
EhhnqOq€)3!!! 9= 91S999 f9 g9
cnqqqca$71$szAnl rzA r<A8::: Ef 8:
t^^^t^E^

NNNNN
$s+9€

.9 .+

N

N
@

roooNN@o *__G=os'€h6h
N

na
ro

N

oh
OF-
N€

N

r$€o<f, 1N *
N

€O
O\Ooc:

ae :i ; r ggrii 
;EEEg*E3E iEH fr E fiaEgP ;==:

EnHEsEFg==qIEBEFH--EFFiiEiEH
: Eg g EgHH ! HB ! EF E EEHH;I E EFEEiHi i 3

-no€soNOoo

ii\o.ioro'trN'O6ovEC)E*h\O
-@$-o@e€
-4lNNN

L

z

o

o

L

Z



o
oo

q-!

N

.o

,.1

l,(I
(J
o

U

n9r
NNN
Uo'qioiiooooooqoo
C6Chqnhq69o96o
B'q B'q rqq(/) € (nq gl\t!-
-v= -vA :zPA
oio:o-:E^E-5^^

99\OC

NNNN \\vsss

s
d
1i^^
oh6hhhnm6
=nahhnnhnthhnhnhnn
F\o\o\o\o€9Ea
U)\tOhO<-o6O
..-€9rH€9rt:o---oEl,Ad,A*;d;*oo--oc)*iL/Orq-O

\o\o\o\o€€99
NNNNNNNN
ts$ts$$s

NO
NN
;i^ ;i^HF BE
O'al

AO(AO
.vP szROYOYo-:o,:
tat^

dN
ss

o

;
I

O

o

:
o

O

a

o

U

a

;i
o

I

o

a

O

oovnonroqo,oh@6N S S X <Fq E o ."

FRF9 ,.FF ,,F ,:4 €eg €E €p €ppRRpRRR €* €= €HH
i gRR E? 9E 9::=:::s: 93 9F #;;

a

o

C)

o
@
6

.U
o
6

f
()

N
li^^

O9-i
oqho€9rr
Y dYYs7)*{c.t.,NN
: B::t^^

\o 99

NNN€€€

hoo6OO
ri oooo
N

6a
-: ri
6 N

on

$

onOOhoOC)h999-\D\O9-
N c]\\-d't\\*

TNdTNN

xx
\oo

N
N

xx
6i oo\oN1

N

$oo
+ ri rr6

<.

+r$

UL'*+
FFUU
FFzzooUU

J

ll ,rl F.l2 **? 6aa: e FL
o& 24,4;'-HEl I!:S i>>
>Q6)).. = d, .. 5 uu?

; A $ H + QNd?rE^!   € I H 
--JH+,yUl 99H Qo R iv<<:-^:FoG

3 Xfifi g Ef * *

=EraxgglagIlrglgr?H3 3ii zE s4 #zwq 5l Hei E sii, gg 
€ 3a E $ifffffs* € Hi

u !gu; EH5 EEa E'ssss8E-- spH

z
I

6t

{)

L
,o
q

L

z



ql

N

g

.l

I
o
(J
o

()

q

L
,o

!

z

L

z
"6

o

;i
0

O

$

o

I

v)
lt
a

I

t!
.U
@

tll

U

li^

EX9€
6Y?) \t
J'T
o;t^

N

I

E
@

I
(J

c.l

i{^^^^

-vvvvHNNNNc'qqqq
ODaar4
.,NC.INN

E::YY
5^^^^

o
d

!o

()

;i ^^
H O.O.CNChhhh
:a----ooo
q\o\o\o\o\oeE
(r9!+t\f$$r+
.,NclNc..lNNd

8:::::::
fiooooooo

a
d

.;i
o

(J

o

ttl

o

o

\O9\O\O
NNNN
4999

€\o\t)\c)€€€
NNNNNNN
vsv9sts
oooooao

€O\A
NC.lo
:i^^^ll^::^
qlhhh9c>9h
qr:-.ENCh
9o,o'9\ th 9oc'qqq f'q c'qC/)rrr Ga$ (rs
xPPR -vl .iz-lEJJJ E: E:
uddd ()5 (J5

NNNNN
99€t€ooo o e

N
no

t+OOOO
rno(>o€rno\o
NNN

o6460@6hoO'O\O\O\O,on
o rrrroi.r.d€grnh

ro.;
d€

$r*o
di\ON
oi

oorr
OONN
€ON$

N

o & a =t;;Q,t o Er Za)&

x* 3 b i|g EETF EE

'3; .?E FH E=3;**F =?ibb aFeEEz iH frf F;i;$EHn ?HF$! Ei
EIIS3:H;HHHHHFHE:Ebr:iE

g A??? g il E g* g Ell;llill g l6E;t E gi g

g HlFi s 
=H 

s;$ s g$$3$HFH 8HEgEg 8 gF s 
=

rNoooNNdoo@6Nd-46
o\6er€96r;OF-O\r€odr*r@

"i 
ii <cQU <ca u ii uoO\oO.O\O\O'*$\loosOEFEr+SS<;66l\6l\E!cii trobcaob6a66. E <tno E; EsR 9=-==S$$ g:::: 9= I

ON
€No€K <a :<660\n

ooorrr,.ss$b:!! Efr
Ei<--trt

-o€9€-o€tOn6a4



r
o
6

ql

N

.o

FI

lt
o
r)
o

I

O

z

L

z
..=

@

dt\
!o

trl
ir.
U

o

;
o
d

(J

o
@

t&

a

rr)
F
O

no
oo iioR3 ESoo9!'
YY 6Yvsca\t
NN..O

-:-t u-iE^

99 \O

NNN
*g*

r
@
qt
a
r

c.l

N
$^

r\OONN(.! v) c.l q cl
sN\O*o€\or+€o :€n

9r
NF
oooooooooooogKRKRRR Hgggg
9nnhn6hgOOOO
rgee9ee s9999u)oqc)onc>7)NE$$w\o\oF-\o\orwQ=tlCJ

=--*OOOOE,Ad;,Ad; Etr.r-llj:O--Od--OOOo
L,--\Joooo

\o \o \o \o

NNNN
ss*s

99\O\O€\O

dNNNNN
*$tt+$
oooooo

rrroha€O\€; r E <o
-6€N+$*n

-^('(j ..; ..eeee66 Lr u {A()Qlr.i Ud\d\66\
NNomo*\f\f$s<faOOOO€€!+Ennnnno-qNNNNssc)EssssssErrrrO6-o=-orrrrrr-oFl-trl.'rr-{4o66-ooPO\O1O\01

o€€e{hno
h€€NNOOhn

ho60
r; ri
hN

Onnqon

j
oo

t-8

a. F;,F5=;'= -ezqttt fF g9[&oeo *r,,Q6 irFE*f * >4i..
*C EE=5838 PFFEF fr>t>XXX Errrsr-.,r

-^: t-t-Y FFFF ZZZ=5g ??fOUQQ ?g8FEz _046646 L**,,69 =KeQgg* 
o-r'r'rati Hqleeee frddds;i d ?iEjjjj 5000:

YEI4cQcoACaOrocZ\o\c\o\o
! E? j FE?EqEq r E;;;; :.s;3 ,3 ZFiFFIF .€ =nFi; S

r -.r9 t l9=99ss t 59eP9 t
E -?g t 35=.Bgsg E 9BBBB E

v)

FF(JO
O\ O.zz
JF]

r/', rA

==..t *l,J ,l

@@
66



PRESENTATION

Transportation Package

Representative Cliff Bentz

October LO,ZOLG

9



To:

FRou:

THnoucH:

Sugrecr:

I Dnrc:

Aornoa Rrponr
Oe+eber4,t0l-6 October .l0, 

20]6

Moyor ond City Council

Betsy Roberts, City Engineer
Cliff Leeper, Public Works Director

Adom Brown, City Monoger

WATER TREATMENT PTANT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES: BID AWARD FOR SPECIAT
TNSPECTTONS AND SERVTCES DURTNG CONSTRUCTTON (SDC)

Summlnv:
Attached are the following documents:

o Special Inspections
o Bid from Materials Testing & Inspection (MTI)

o Services During Construction
o Murray, Smith, & Associates (MSA) and Control Engineers scope of

work/estimate
o CI{2IN4 scope of work and estimate

The City of Ontario's 2016 Water Treafrnent Plant Chemical Feed Improvements Project has
been awarded and will be under construction by early October. The proposed ef[ort described in
this Staff Report covers Special Inspections and Services During Construction (SDC) necessary
to complete the construction.

Special Inspections are those inspections or tests required by the Building Code to be
conducted by a third party contracted to the Owner or the Owner's Representative. For
this project, those include:
l. Soils testing
2. Concrete - including rebar and concrete
3. Epoxy Bolting/Doweling
4. Masonry

SDC generally includes:
1. Resident Project Representative (RPR)
2. Submittal Review
3. Request for Information (RFI) Review
4. Site Visits and Observations
5. System Integration
6. Record Drawings



Pnruous Counqr Acnon:
03/212016 Council approved Final Design for the Water Treaftnent Plant Design by MSA.
l0/06i2016 Council discussed the proposal and requested updated and additional information

fbr the Monday night Council meeting.

Bacrcnouno:
Services During Construction
The Water Treatment Plant construction project is generally scheduled to run from October
through March, 2017. During that time, the staff on duty will be running the Plant as normally
as possible. The RPR is an additional staff person who will be on-site approximately 50% of the
time. The RPR is the main point of contact, and it's the RPR's job to coordinate with the
contractor, attend progress observe construction, testing, etc., and to allow the rest of the
"regular" staff to continue with their work. The RPR will act as a liaison between the Contractor
and the WTP Manager to help coordinate shut offs, reconnections, etc. The RPR is the person
who will respond to emergencies or be on-site to review changed conditions and initiate Work
Orders or Change Orders.

In addition to the RPR, there is a team of engineers, architects, and technicians that were part of
the design team supporting the project. These staff make occasional site visits, but are mostly
engaged remotely, reviewing submittals and supporting the RPR technically as needed. The
exception to this will be the Control Engineers staff who will physically provide the system
integration. This will be done on-site.

The City Engineer's role in the project will be to act as project manager for the city. The RPR
will provide updates to the City Engineer, and advise when site visits may be required.

Fr r,rlttcllr. lrutucmo ns:
This project effort falls under the Capital Projects for the Water Fund. The table below shows the
fund status:

Acf;ivity Budget

WTP Proiect Budget

Less - Construction Bid (RSCI)

Less - Services During Construction
Less - Special Inspections

s 1,900,000

- s 1,650,520

5 il3,661#e4rw4
s 4,095

Remaining Budget 5 21,724s2e^g+

Typically, a contingency of l0% is recommended for construction. Additionally, a l}Yo fee for
SDC's is a standard of the industry. For the bid on Special Inspections, three firms were
contacted - MTI, Strata, Inc. and Terracon - but only MTI responded.

RrcommrnDAnoN:
Staff recommends the City Council approve the Services During Construction bid from MSA,
and award the bid for Special Inspections to Materials Testing & Inspection.

Pnoposro Motorl:
I move that the City Council award the bid for Special Inspections to Material Testing and
Inspection (MTD and approve the Services During Construction (SDC) budgets for Murry,
Smith & Associates (MSA) and CH2M, and authorize work to begin on the Water Treatment
Plant Construction project.

tt



IUATCRIALS
T€STING Er

INSPCCTION
E Environmental Services E Geotechnical Engineering

ExHtBtr "A"
PAGE *1 OF 4
PRINT DATE 6,3O2016
M :\PRoPoSALS\CoNSTRUCTIoN\1 6
PRoPoSALS\ONrARroU61 163 - 2016
WATER TREATMENT PLANT CHEMICAL
FEED IMPRoVEMENTS, ONTARIo,
OR.Docx

0 Construction Materials Testing tr Special Inspections

BETSY ROBERTS
CITY OF ONTARIO
444 Southwest 4th Street
Ontario, OR 97914

PHONE: (54r) EE9-7684

FAX: (541) EE9-7r21

E-MAIL: betsy.roberts@ch2m.com

Re: Testing and Inspection Services for the
Proposed Project: 2016 Water Treatment Plant Chemical X'eed Improvements, Ontario, OR

The enclosed cost proposal has been prepared for your review and evaluation. Materials Testing & Inspection,
Inc. (MTI) appreciates the opportunity to submit this estimate to provide materials testing and inspection services
on the above referenced project.

The estimate is based on our review of plans, specifications, Addendum's #I-#3, similar projects, and 2012 IBC
requirements. Due to a construction schedule not being available at the time of this estimate being prepared, the
estimate is based on a presumed construction schedule. If the construction schedule does not follow MTI's
estimated production rates and schedule, the quantities and number of trips required will vary. Please review the
number of trips and quantities to insure that each item follows your construction schedule/production rates.
Variances from our estimate and your schedule/production rates will be billed at the indicated unit rates. The
result may be a decrease or increase in the total testing and inspection costs. Scope of services for the project has
been outlined below:

^480 SF CMU Structure and Associated Site Work - The Scope of Services includes; l) soils testing and
inspection, 2) concrete testing and inspection, 3) epoxy bolUdowel inspection, and 4) masonry testing and
inspection. The scope may be adjusted based on the actual special inspection requirements. Costs will be
dependent on the actual number of trips/time for testine and inspections.

A detailed explanation of testing/inspection items for each phase of construction has been provided below:

o Soils - Compaction testing will be performed during the 10 planned trips to the project site for this item.
In addition, MTI will perform 2 geotechnical observations after stripping activities have taken place to
confirm footing bearing surfaces.

o Concrete - "Special Inspection'o of reinforcing steel and concrete is required. Inspection of reinforcing
steel and testing of concrete will be performed during the 6 planned trips to the project site for placement
of thickened slab, footings, stem walls, equipment pad, and exterior concrete flatwork. One set of 4
concrete cylinders will be cast for each 150 cubic yards, or fraction thereof, of each concrete mix placed
each day. Please note testing of slump, air, and temperature are included within MTI's rate for
"Concrete Inspector".

. Epoxy Bolting/Doweling - Special Inspection of Epoxy Bolting/Doweling is required. Inspections will
be performed on a continuous basis during the I planned trip to the project site for this item to veriff the
type of epoxy, bolts, dowels, depth of bolt/dowel holes, and the cleanliness of the drilled holes as required
by the specifications of the project and the manufacture of the epoxy that will be used. Installation
instructions will be confirmed and monitored during the placement of epoxy bolting/doweling.

t 
1O 

SE 2d Ave o Ontario, Oregon 97914 o (541) 889-3602 o Fax (341) 88$3605
@m l2rww.m -'-Rev:March2016



TVIATCR]AL5
T€STING Er

INSP€CTION

ExHtBtr "A"
PAGE'2oF4
PRrNr DArE 6r3U2016
M :\PRoPoSALS\CoNSTRUcTIoN\1 6
PRoPoSALS\ONTAR0U 61 1 63 - 201 6
WATER TREATMEHT Purr CHrurcel
FEED IMPRoVEMENTS. ONTARIo.
OR.Docx

E Construction Materials Testing I Special InspectionsD Environmental Services D Geotechnical Engineering

o Masonry - "Special Inspection" of masonry is required. Inspection will consist of inspecting cell
conditions and reinforcing steel placement prior to grouting and witnessing of gouting activities during
placement. Inspections will be performed on a periodic basis during the 2 planned trips to the project site
for this item. Testing will include compressive strength of masonry units and grout prisms. This estimate
is based on the masonry construction of the building to take place in one phase.

o Project Management - Project management and engineer oversight will be provided as required to
manage the project and prepare formal reports. Services will generally include the following: attending
project meeting, scheduling appropriate field personnel and providing oversight, processing of reports,
reviewing project mix designs, reviewing construction documents, preparing invoices, and providing a
communication link between project team members.

It is MTI's intention that our services will complement your efforts towards maintaining the highest standards of
quality. Please let us know if you require additional information. We thank you for considering our firm and
look forward to working with you on this project.

Respectfully Submitted,
Materials Testing & Inspection, Inc.

LaVaun J

110 SE 2mAve r Ontario, Oregon 97914 . (541) 889-3602 . Fax (541) 889-3605
.. *- 

---mti@mti'i+-eom l3rww.mtii<leom-



MAT€RIAL5
TCSTING fr
INSPCCTION

ExHtBtr "A"
PAGE #3 oF 4
PRINT DATE 6,30,2016
M:\PRoPoSALS\CoNSTRUCTIoN\1 6
PRoPosALs\ONrAR|o\161 163 - 2016
WATER TREATMENT PLANT CHEMICAL
FEED IMPRoVEMENTS, ONTARto,
OR.Docx

E Environmental Services tr Geotechnical Engineering Q Construction Materials Testing tr Special Inspections

Services & Fees
ThefollowingestimateofservicesisbasedoncurrentMTl standardratesandestimatedprojectquantities. lnspectionandtestingtimesarebasedonhistorical
ave rages. They will be dependent on the contractor's schedule of activities a nd cha nSes in project scope or requirements. lf no cost is s hown, the associated
serviceitemhasnotbeenincludedorwill beprovidedbyothers. Workperformedoutsidethehoursof8:00amto5:00pmorSaturdayorSundayswill beat1.5x
billing rate. Work performed on government recognized Holidays will be at 2 x billing rate. Billingtime is portal to portal. This is a time and materials ouote.

Soil *

TESTING & INSPECTIOIII

33380 SoilsField DensityTechnician D2922l6938

92684 Proctor D698, D1552f99, T180

92801 Sieve - Coarse & Fine C117, CL36/TIL,T27
92063 Atterberg Limits D4318/T89, T90

55610 Subgradelnspector
33340 Sample Pick Up

TESTING & INSPECTION

33040 Concrete Inspector

33140 Epory Bolt/Dowel Inspector

92243 Concrete Cylinders C39[22
33080 Cylinder Pick Up

TESTING & INSPECTION

33200 Masonry Inspector

92270 Cube Compressive Strength - Grout/Mortar/Gypsum
92414 GroutPrismsClolg
92171 CMU Compressive Strength (Prism Grouted) {Set of 3)
33080 Cylinder Pick Up

ITEMS

88260 Project Manager

91300 Mileage - No Mileage Charged

81130 Summary Inspection Report

CODE ]TEM UlllT RATE Total3

3 HR s60 5180.00
EA sO.68 sO.00

HR S8s 50.00
Sub-Total

Estimated Project Total :

Trlps UniB

10 20 HR sso S1,0OO.0O

2 EA 5160 5320.00
2 EA 5gO 5180.00

EA s9o s0.0o
2 4 HR 580 5320.OO

L 2 HR Sso 5100.00
Sub-Total S1,920.0O

6 L2 HR sso s6O0.0O

| 2 HR sSO s1O0.0O

24 EA srS s36O.0O

6 6 HR sSO s3oo.o0
Sub-Total S1,360.@

2 6 HR sso s30O.0O

EA srs 50.00
4 EA s1s s6O.0O

1 EA s22s s225.0O

1 1 HR s50 ss0.0o
Sub-Total S635.00

Please See Notes on Following Page:

110 SE2mAve . Ontario, Oregon 97914 . (541) 889-3602 o Fax (541) 889-3605
mti@mei+so



EXHIBIT,.A'
PAGE #'I oF 4
PRINT DATE 6,30/2016
M:\PRoPosALs\CoNsrRUcroN\1 6
PRoPosALs\ONrARro\l61 163 - 2016
WATER TREAruENT PLANT CHEMICAL
FEED IMPRoVEMENTS, ONTARIo,
OR.Docx

E Environmental Services E Geotechnical Engineering O Construction Materials Testing Q Special Inspeclions

Note
o If necessary, please dismiss any items in the estimate above that will not be considered for satisfying this

proj ects qualrty control requirement.
o MTI's rates include the use of all of our testing equipment during perfornnnce of our services.

Thejndividual signing below represents and wanants that he/she has full authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of CLIENT. By signing below,
CLIENT is acknowledging and agreeing to Materials Testino and Inspection's Terms and Conditions (or available upon request). lf the individuil below
lacks such authority, he/she shall be personally responsible for payment of obligations under this Agreement. lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto
have executed this Agreement as of the date indicated above.

Materials Testing & Inspection, Inc. City of Ontario

IUATCRI,ALS
T€ST|NG fr
INSP€CTION

Signature:

Print Name & Title:

Date:

Signature:

Print Name & Title:

Date:

(EOE AA/ilFDVI

110 SE 2noAve r Ontario, Oregon 97914 o (541) 889-3602 . Fax (b41) 889-3605



EXHIBIT A

TASK ORDER

for

CONSTRACTION PHASE SERVICES
CITY OF ONTARTO, OREGON

This Trask Order is for professional services between Murray, Smith & Associates, Inc.
(MSA) and the City of Ontario, Oregon (Clty) to support contract award, construction, start-
up and commissioning of improvements at the water treatment plant, as described in the
2016 WTP Chemical Feed Improvements construction documents. The terms of this work
shall be in accordance with the Agreementfor Professional Engineering Servicesfor the City
of ldaho Falls, Idaho - dated November 8,2013 (PESA).

The services provided under this task order will be the joint work product of MSA and
Control Engineers (Control). Contractually, Control is a subconsultant to MSA, but this
team will work collaboratively together to complete the work described.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Project Management
Monthly invoicing, coordination with the consultant project team, and coordination with City
staff.

Deliverables

o Monthly invoices to the City

Assumptions

o Twenty-four hours of man-time over 6 months

Contract Initiation Support
Provide supplemental assistance to the City from bid advertisement through contract award
and execution phases. Most of the bid phase effort was covered in the design phase work
(Task 6). Work included in this task order covers preparing agendas and leading both the
Pre-Bid Meeting and Pre-Construction Meeting

Deliverables
o Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda

o Pre-Construction Meeting Agenda

Assumptions

o Sixteen hours of man-time and travel expenses

City of Ontario MURRAY, SMITH & ASSOCIATES, INC. Construction Phase Services
|@te --- Tngil0erVPlannerr - t'of-4



EXHIBIT A

Submittals
MSA will review and provide comments on submittals pertaining to the portions of the
construction that were designed by MSA and Control (site civil, Mixing Building
mechanical, electrical, and instrumentation).

Assumptions

. Up to 25 total submittals
o Half of the submittals will require a resubmittal review
o 1.5 hours of review time (average) per submittal or resubmittal
r All submittals and responses will be in electronic format
r Submittals will be logged and status monitored by others.

RFIs
MSA will respond to Requests for Information (MI's) from the Contractor to resolve
questions and conflicts that arise as construction progresses.

Assumptions

o 20 total RFIs
o 1.5 hours of review/response time (average) per RFI
o All RFIs and responses will be in electronic format
o Submiffals will be logged and status monitored by others.

Site Visits/Observations
MSA and Control staff from Boise will visit the WTP site to observe construction at key
milestones and at times when designer input is needed by the Contractor.

Assumptions

o 10 total site visits
o 4 hours total time for each site visit (2 hours on site plus one hour travel each way)
o Rental car or personal vehicle mileage will be reimbursed, along with navel meal (if

appropriate based on the time of the site visit)

System Integration

Control Engineers, a subconsultant to MSA, will provide the following services related to the
configuration, calibration and integration of the Project equipment and SCADA system.

o Configuration and calibration check of all control panels, network systems, equipment
and instruments.

o Programming and integration for new systems and alarms in existing SCADA
network.

city of ontario MURRAY, SMITH & ASSOCIATES,INC. Construction Phase Services
Sepffi'er20t6 ngiliEers/Plamerr -^ -ffi



EXHIBIT A

Assumptions

o The development of new screen views and programming is limited to the new
facilities installed as part of this project. No revisions to existing screens or
programming are assumed.

. City/CH2M will provide final system control naratives for use in program
development a minimum of 30 calendar days in advance of the initiation of System
Integration services

Record Drawings
MSA will produce record drawings with information from provided by the Contractor red-
lines that reflect as-built conditions.

Deliverables
o An electronic copy (PDF format) of the Record Drawings

Assumptions

o MSA will rely on the information provided by the Contractor as accurate and
complete.

o I hour per drawing for CAD time.
o I hour for each discipline lead to review drawings, plus 4 hours administrative time.
o CH2M will be responsible for producing their own record drawings.
o Record drawing compilation will be completed by others

Excluded Tasks

The following tasks are not included in the scope of work, but could be added to this scope
of work by amendment, if requested:

o Construction manager and resident engineer services
o Review of Contractor's pay applications, schedule submittals, or change orders
o Resolution of Contractor claims or disputes
o Attendance at regular progress meetings
o Construction document management software for shared use by City, Contractor, and

other consultants
o Commissioning of equipment or processes (outside of indicated site visits to

demonstrate successful construction meeting the design intent of the documents)
o Development of operation and maintenance manuals
o Preparation of permits
o Code-required (IBC) special inspections

City of Ontario MURRAY, SMITH & ASSOCIATES, tNC. Construction Phase Services-feptiurntter20t6- --€ngllf,ersiPlannerr - '- -3-of4



EXHIBIT A

BUDGET
The work provided in this Task Order will be billed on a time and materials basis in
accordance with the PESA. The overall budget estimate breakdown for this work is outlined
in the table below. MSA will manage the work identified in this Task Order to the aggregate
budget amount, which shall not be exceeded without prior written authorization from the
City. When any budget has been increased or follow-on work contracted, MSA's excess
costs expended prior to such an increase will be allowable to the same extent as if such costs
had been incurred after the approved increase.

Subtask Level of Effort Fee
(hours)

Project Management 24 $2"969

Contract Initiation Support 16 $2,828

Submittals 60 s9.99s

30 $4"986

Site Visits/Observations 40 s7346

System Integration r28 522.264

Record Drawings 48 $8.348

Total 346 $58,736

SCHEDULE

MSA will begin work immediately upon receiving authorization to proceed and as requested
by the City.

CITY OF ONTARIO, OREGON MURRAY, SMITH & ASSOCIATES,INC.

By:

RFIs

By:

Title:

Date:

Title:

Date:

CiW of Ontario MURRAY, SMITH & ASSOCIATES, lNC. Construction Phase Services
ngif?ersiPlamrers-



MEMORANDUM

PREPARED FOR:

PREPARED BY:

DATE:

PROIECT NUMBER:

Onta rio WTP I m provements
CHZM Design Services during Construction

Betsy Roberts
Cliff Leeper

Jeff Hodson

October 7 ]Q1€getege+$+gr6

496L87

The purpose of this memo is to provide a scope of work and level of effort estimate for design team
services during the construction of the Ontario Water Treatment Plant (WTP) lmprovements Project.
The memo also documents the assumptions made to develop the level of effort estimate.

WorkTasks

Resident Project Representative

CH2M will provide an engineer to serve as the project's Resident Project Representative (RPR). The RPR

is the main point of contact for the project. This person is represents both the City and the Engineer in
the field. The RPR is on-site as needed to ensure that the quality of work is acceptable, to witness
testing, and to respond to changed conditions. The RPR will be the lead on submittals and RFls, logging
each and forwarding it to the appropriate engineer for review. The RPR will also take lead on Work
Change Directives, Field Orders, Change Orders, and Payment Requests. The RPR works closely with the
Contractor to make sure the project stays on schedule. The RPR will attend all progress meetings and
report back to the City Engineer.

Assumptions:

o RPR will be available on average, 24 hours per week for the duration of the project, which
includes travel time to and from the site.

Submittals

CH2M design staff will review and provide comments on submittals pertaining to the portions of the
construction that were designed by CH2M (architectural, structural, HVAC, and chemical feed system
process mechanical).

Assumptions:

o 35 total submittals (7 architectural, 12 structural,4 HVAC, 12 process)
o Half of the 35 submittals will require a resubmittal review
o 1.5 hours of review time (average) per submittal or resubmittal
o CH2M administrative assistant (AA) will log submittals, distribute to design team, and send back

to the Contractor

CH2M

m

e*t2nm,



ONTARIO WTP IMPROVEMENTS

CH2M DESIGN SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCNON

RFls

CH2M design staff will respond to Requests for lnformation (RFl's) from the Contractor to resolve
questions and conflicts that arise as construction progresses.

Assumptions:

o 18 total RFls (2 architectural, 5 structural, 1 HVAC, 10 process)
o 1.5 hours of review/response time (average) per RFI

o CH2M administrative assistant (AA) will log RFls, distribute to design team, and send back to the
Contractor

Site Visits/Observations

CH2M design staff from the Boise office will visit the WTP site to observe construction at key milestones
andattimeswhendesignerinputisneededbytheContractor.
Ontarie {Casey; Jerry; Betsy) may assist in rraking fielC ebservatiens and relaying infermatien ba€k te the

ff'

Assumptions:

o 9 total site visits (1 architectural, 3 structural, 1 HVAC, 4 process)
o 4 hours total time for each site visit (2 hours on site plus one hour travel each way)
o Rental car or personal vehicle mileage will be reimbursed, along with travel meal (if appropriate

based on the time of the site visit)
r 8 heurs eaeh fer €asey; I hews eaeh fer Jerry and Betsy

Record Drawings

CH2M will update the design drawings produced by CH2M with information provided by the Contractor
based on as-built information and field information to produce a set of record drawings.

Assumptions:

o CH2M will rely on the information provided by the Contractor as accurate and complete.
o t hour per drawing for CAD time.
o t hour for each discipline lead to review drawings, plus 4 hours administrative time.
o MSA and Controls-Engineers will be responsible for producing their own record drawings.

Excluded Tasks

The following tasks are not included in the scope of work, but could be added to this scope of work by
amendment, if requested:

o Construction manager and resident engineer services
o Review of Contractor's pay applications, schedule submittals, or change orders
o Resolution of Contractor claims or disputes
o Attendance at regular progress meetings
o Construction document management software for shared use by City, Contractor, and other

consultants
o Commissioning of equipment or processes (outside of indicated site visits to demonstrate

successful construction meeting the design intent of the documents)
o Development of operation and maintenance manuals
o Software programming or SCADA integration
o Preparation of permits
o Code-required (lBC) special inspections

CH2M

2l



cH 2 M D EsrG N 
"f'lJ$fi 

ffi '.'SISI'.ff i:T

Level of Effort Estimate

Based on the tasks described above, the estimated level of effort for this scope of work is outlined in the
table below, based on a ?-e.!82[ raw labor multiplier.

Estimated level of Effort
CH2M desiqn teom services durinq construction

Subtask tewl of Effort Fee
(hoursl

/180 548,450

99 s6'9so

40 s2,830

Site Visits/Observations 52 5g,eeO5496e

Record Drawings 36 52,835

1e8 $0195€5pr5

LEGAL ENTITY (IF APPLICABLE)


